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advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the amended complaint, the 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
on February 21, 2012, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain dimmable 
compact fluorescent lamps and products 
containing same that infringe one or 
more of claim 9 of the ’480 patent and 
claims 1 and 12 of the ’318 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Andrzej Bobel, 640 Leland Court, Lake 

Forest, IL 60045. 
Neptun Light, Inc., 13950 W. Business 

Center Drive, Lake Forest, IL 60045. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
SK America, Inc. d/b/a Maxlite, 80 Little 

Falls Road, Fairfield, NJ 07004. 
U Lighting America Inc., 2448 Balme 

Drive, San Jose, CA 95122. 
Golden U Lighting Manufacturing 

(Shenzhen), Co., Ltd. 3F, Block A3, 
Xinjianxing, Industrial Park, Fengxin 
Road, Lou, Village, Guangming, 
District Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 
518107. 

Feit Electric Company, Inc., 4901 Gregg 
Road, Pico Rivera, CA 90660–2108. 

General Electric Company, 3135 Easton 
Turnpike, Fairfield, CT 06828–0001. 

Xiamen Topstar Lighting Co. Ltd., No. 
676, Meixi Road, Tong’an, Xiamen, 
Fujan, China 361100. 

Technical Consumer Products, Inc., 325 
Campus Drive, Aurora, OH 44202. 

TCP China, Shanghai Office, 2208–2210 
Room, 2nd Building, 270 CaoXi, 
Road, Xuhui District, Shanghai, 
China. 

TCP (Shanghai) Tiancanbao Lighting, 
Electrical Appliance Co., Ltd., Room 
A502, No. 250 Cai Xi Road, Shanghai, 
China 200235. 

Shanghai Jensing Electron Electrical, 
Equipment Co., Ltd., No. 23 Kai Jiang 
Road East, Si Jing, Song Jiang, 
Shanghai, China 201601. 

Shanghai Qiangling Electronics Co., 
Ltd., No. 139 Wang Dong South Road 
E, Si Jing song Jiang, Shanghai, China. 

Zhejiang Qiang Ling Electronic Co. Ltd., 
No. 200, Xuefu Road, Runzhou 
District, Zhenjiang, Jiangsu 212003, 
China; 

and 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the amended 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the amended 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
amended complaint and in this notice 
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of 
the right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the amended complaint 
and this notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the amended complaint and 
this notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of an exclusion 
order or a cease and desist order or both 
directed against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 22, 2012. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–4431 Filed 2–24–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–831] 

Certain Electronic Devices for 
Capturing and Transmitting Images, 
and Components Thereof 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 10, 2012, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Eastman 
Kodak Company of Rochester, New 
York. Letters supplementing the 
complaint were filed on January 11, 
2012 and February 10, 2012. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain electronic 
devices for capturing and transmitting 
images and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 7,210,161 (‘‘the ’161 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,742,084 (‘‘the 
’084 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,453,605 
(‘‘the ’605 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,936,391 (‘‘the ’391 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. 6,292,218 (‘‘the ’218 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsections (a)(2) and (3) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
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to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 21, 2012, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic devices 
for capturing and transmitting images 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 5 
and 7 of the ’161 patent; claims 1 and 
7–11 of the ’084 patent; claims 1–6, 9– 
13, 16, 17, 19, and 20 of the ’605 patent; 
claims 11, 12, and 15–18 of the ’391 
patent; and claims 15 and 23–27 of the 
’218 patent; and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsections (a)(2) and (3) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State 

Street Rochester, NY 14650. 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Apple Inc., 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, 

CA 95014; 
High Tech Computer Corp. a/k/a HTC 

Corp., 23 Xinghua Road, Taoyuan 
330, Taiwan; 

HTC America, Inc., 13920 SE Eastgate 
Way, Suite 400, Bellevue, WA 98005; 

Exedea, Inc., 5950 Corporate Drive, 
Houston, TX 77036; 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 22, 2012. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–4497 Filed 2–24–12; 8:45 am] 
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
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Advice Concerning Possible 
Modifications to the U.S. Generalized 
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AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice of institution of 
investigation and scheduling of public 
hearing. 

SUMMARY: Following receipt of a request 
on February 14, 2012, from the United 
States Trade Representative (USTR), the 
U.S. International Trade Commission 

(Commission) instituted investigation 
No. 332–529, Advice Concerning 
Possible Modifications to the U.S. 
Generalized System of Preferences, 2011 
Review of Additions and Competitive 
Need Limitation Waivers, for the 
purpose of providing advice as to the 
probable economic effect of the addition 
of certain products to the list of items 
eligible for duty-free treatment under 
the U.S. GSP program and providing 
advice on whether any industry in the 
United States is likely to be adversely 
affected by a waiver of the competitive 
need limitations under the program for 
certain countries and articles. 
DATES:

March 12, 2012: Deadline for filing a 
request to appear at the public hearing. 

March 15, 2012: Deadline for filing 
pre-hearing briefs and statements. 

March 30, 2012: Public hearing. 
April 4, 2012: Deadline for filing post- 

hearing briefs and statements. 
April 4, 2012: Deadline for filing all 

other written submissions. 
May 14, 2012: Transmittal of 

Commission report to the USTR. 
ADDRESSES: All Commission offices, 
including the Commission’s hearing 
rooms, are located in the United States 
International Trade Commission 
Building, 500 E Street SW., Washington, 
DC. All written submissions should be 
addressed to the Secretary, United 
States International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436. The public record for this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Information specific to this investigation 
may be obtained from Vincent Honnold, 
Project Leader, Office of Industries 
(202–205–3314 or vincent.honnold@
usitc.gov), Michael McConnell, Deputy 
Project Leader, Office of Industries 
(202–205–3443 or michael.mcconnell@
usitc.gov), or Cynthia B. Foreso, 
Technical Advisor, Office of Industries 
(202–205–3348 or cynthia.foreso@usitc.
gov). For information on the legal 
aspects of these investigations, contact 
William Gearhart of the Commission’s 
Office of the General Counsel (202–205– 
3091 or william.gearhart@usitc.gov). 
The media should contact Margaret 
O’Laughlin, Office of External Relations 
(202–205–1819 or margaret.olaughlin@
usitc.gov). Hearing-impaired individuals 
may obtain information on this matter 
by contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal at 202–205–1810. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
Persons with mobility impairments who 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 18:10 Feb 24, 2012 Jkt 226001 PO 00000 Frm 00110 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\27FEN1.SGM 27FEN1sr
ob

in
so

n 
on

 D
S

K
4S

P
T

V
N

1P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

mailto:margaret.olaughlin@usitc.gov
mailto:margaret.olaughlin@usitc.gov
mailto:michael.mcconnell@usitc.gov
mailto:michael.mcconnell@usitc.gov
mailto:vincent.honnold@usitc.gov
mailto:vincent.honnold@usitc.gov
mailto:william.gearhart@usitc.gov
mailto:cynthia.foreso@usitc.gov
mailto:cynthia.foreso@usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-30T10:37:12-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




